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Big Eddy Unit 202 

API: 3001536292 

Subject: NOI- Other 

Description: Will follow up prior to 1-16-24 

 

Well status as of 9-21-23:  

The well is still bubbling from 9-5/8” x 13-3/8” annulus at surface. No well head is present. We plan to 

install a well head over the 13-3/8” surface casing to isolate the intermediate to surface casing annulus 

that the gas is escaping from. We will install a valve and gauge to monitor pressure, bleed, and capture 

gas. A gas sample will be captured and analyzed, and the well will be monitored monthly until 1/16/24 

to ensure flow is not accelerating. At this point (and depending on the gas analysis) the well will be 

deemed appropriately plugged or we will have a plan to re-enter and remediate P&A.  

 

Photo from 9-1-23  

 

 



 

 

 

From: Anderson, Paul Brevik <paul.b.anderson@exxonmobil.com>  

Sent: Friday, February 10, 2023 3:24 PM 

To: Turner, Weston B <weston.b.turner@exxonmobil.com>; Wisener, Pat 

<pat.wisener@exxonmobil.com>; Pinson, Clinton Stuart <clinton.pinson@exxonmobil.com>; Carney, 

Daniel <daniel.carney@exxonmobil.com>; Farnsworth, Dustin R /C 

<dustin.r.farnsworth@exxonmobil.com>; Schmidt, Ben <ben.schmidt@exxonmobil.com>; Rabadue, 

Stephanie <stephanie.rabadue@exxonmobil.com>; Evans, Cassie L <cassie.evans@exxonmobil.com>; 

Thames, Amanda /C <amanda.thames@exxonmobil.com>; Pennington, Shelby G 

<shelby.g.pennington@exxonmobil.com>; Green, Garrett J <garrett.green@exxonmobil.com>; Allen, 

Michael <michael.allen@exxonmobil.com>; Goode, Jay /C <jay.goode@exxonmobil.com> 

Subject: Big Eddy Unit 202 

 

All, 

 

I received approval from Keith Immatty at BLM to leave this well to dissipate what appears to be 

entrained air over the next six months. No action is currently required to bradenhead squeeze or drill 

out cement. We are also approved to postpone marker installation on the wellhead. 

 

During the next six months, Keith requested we perform a visual check on the annulus on a weekly basis. 

I will try to coordinate that with field personnel for whom it’s most convenient.  

 

Thanks for everyone’s efforts here and reach out with any questions. 

 

Best,  

 

Paul B. Anderson 

Operations Engineer 

XTO Energy, Inc. 

(432) 269-2172 
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District I
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone:(575) 393­6161 Fax:(575) 393­0720

District II
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
Phone:(575) 748­1283 Fax:(575) 748­9720

District III
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334­6178 Fax:(505) 334­6170

District IV
1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476­3470 Fax:(505) 476­3462

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

CONDITIONS

Action  276056

CONDITIONS
Operator:

XTO ENERGY, INC
6401 Holiday Hill Road
Midland, TX 79707

OGRID:

5380
Action Number:

276056
Action Type:

[C­103] NOI General Sundry (C­103X)

CONDITIONS

Created By Condition Condition
Date

gcordero None 11/2/2023


